From:

To:

Subject: FW: Application-24/00131/F
Date: 20 February 2024 11:51:54
Attachments:

rrorr

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 11:51 AM
To: Borough Planning
Subject: RE: Application-24/00131/F

Hi Valera
| confirm | am happy with this description for the application

Many thanks

RAY READ DESIGN LIMITED
70A KING STREET, NORWICH NR1 1PB

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 11:49 AM
T

Subject: RE: Application-24/00131/F

Dear Ray Read,

Thank you, | have just confirmed the payment with the accounts team.

On comments form a planning officer can you please confirm if you are happy with the proposal
description to state as follows;

“Application for change of use from an art gallery to residential dwelling with extension.”

If you can please confirm via reply to this email.



Kind regards

Valera Lvov, Technical Support Officer

King's Lynn & Rl (¢ ]
West Norfolk | @ @ 0 m 2

From: [

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 11:34 AM

To: Borough Planning _

Subject: RE: Application-24/00131/F
Hi Valera

Please find confirmation of the GIRAMS payment made on 7t February 24

Please could you complete the validation today

Kind regards

Ray Read

RAY READ DESIGN LIMITED
70A KING STREET, NORWICH NR1 1PB

From: Borough Planning

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 11:15 AM
T
Subject: FW: Application-24/00131/F

Dear Ray Read,

Thank you for confirming. | believe the only item outstanding for validation is the matter of the
GIRAMs fee.

If you can please make payment arrangements at your earliest convenience.



Kind regards

Valera Lvov, Technical Support Officer

Besorayh Dovsmos of

King's Lynn & & —
West Norfollk | g 0 m ID'
From

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 11:16 AM

To: Borough Planning

Subject: RE: Application-24/00131/F
Hello Valera
I can confirm the floor and site levels will be unchanged

Many thanks

Rai Read

RAY READ DESIGN LIMITED
1 1PB

rrom: Borough Planning <

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 10:22 AM
To
Subject: FW: Application-24/00131/F

Dear Ray Read,

Thank you for your email and the attached drawings. As Lynn-Marie is currently on annual leave |
have picked this up.

Could | please ask you to confirm via reply to this email if the floor and site levels are to remain
unchanged?



Kind regards

Valera Lvov, Technical Support Officer

Besonagh Dooso of ﬂ
King's Lynn &
West Morfolk

o06moO

From

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Borough Planning

Subject: Application-24/00131/F

[External Email]
[ Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying]

For the attention of Lynn — Marie Elliot
Dear Sirs

Thank you for your recent letter re the above.

| attach all the information you have requested

| look forward to your validation at the earliest date

Ray Read

RAY READ DESIGN LIMITED
70A KING STREET, NORWICH NR1 1PB
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender.

https://www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the system manager.



https.//www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our_website/470/disclaimer
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

https.//www.west-norfolk.gov.uk/info/20147/about_our website/470/disclaimer
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
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